State of Florida {)R,GiN AL
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DATE: March 6, 2002
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) b ‘

Office of the General Counsel (Banks) {'

RE: Docket No. 010451-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 3951 issued to Ronnie Preston Williams d/b/a Visions
Vending for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Order No. PSC-01-2299-AS-TC was issued on November 21, 2001, which accepted
Visions Vending’s $100 settlement proposal. The Order stated in pertinent part, “Visions
Vending must comply with these requirements within ten business days from the date this Order
becomes final.” In other similar dockets, settlement orders provided that contributions must be
paid within ten business days from the date of the Order. According to Commission records, the
Commission received the company’s $100 contribution on January 4, 2002. Because the
settlement was not received timely, the docket was closed and the company’s certificate was
cancelled with an inactive date of December 11, 2001.

Since Order No. PSC-01-2299-AS-TC gives the impression that another Order will be
issued, staff believes that the $100 contribution should be shown as received timely and the
inactive date removed, leaving Visions Vending’s certificate active.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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